

RE: Directors' Meeting

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Jun 2017 14:30:02 -0400

Ok – we have a fair hydro meeting with Energy at the same time that I should be on – thanks,

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June 6, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Directors' Meeting

I had asked Liane from Office of the Budget to come by to give a quick update on changes to in-year reporting schedules that they've been tasked with. They gave an update at DMTL but I think only Helen heard it.

Schedule is tricky tomorrow though so I can have her come next week.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: June-06-17 2:26 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Directors' Meeting

Anything specific on the directors meeting tomorrow? Wondering if we can cancel.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS